

Mountain Area Service Committee
Jun 26, 2022
Just For Today Group Location - Elizabethton, TN

The MASC meeting opened with a moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer @ 3:10 PM. Purpose & Function of MASC was read by Eddy G.; Johna W. read the 12 Traditions; Lexee C. read the 12 concepts.

ROLL CALL

Administrative Committee

Chair: Eddy G. - present

Vice Chair: vacant

Secretary: Sarah S. - absent (resigned - see new business)

Alt. Secretary: vacant

Treasurer: Phil S. - present

Alt. Treasurer - vacant

RCM - Ryan C. - present

Alt. RCM – vacant

Groups

1. Anonymous / Marion, VA absent
2. **End of the Road / Vanessa B. Johnson City, TN present**
3. Faith in Recovery / Gate City, VA absent
4. Friends of Jimmy K. Group / Dottie G. Johnson City, TN, absent
5. **Just for Today Group / Lexee C. Elizabethton, TN present**
6. Marion Survivors / Mike F. Marion, VA absent
7. **Miracles Happens Group / Stephanie M. Johnson City, TN present**
8. **New Day Group / Phil S. Abingdon, VA present**
9. New Way of Life Group / Ken B. Gate City, VA absent
10. Nothing About Us, Without Us / Jennifer H. Bristol & JC absent
11. **Nothing to Fear Group / Dave H. Johnson City, TN present**
12. **Primary Purpose Group / Chris McW. Greeneville, TN present**
13. Renegades in Recovery / Chilhowie, VA absent
14. **Serenity Sisters Group / Kim B. Johnson City, TN present**
15. Surrender To Win Group / Bristol, TN absent

New Groups: none

Voting Groups counted: 7 Voting Groups present: 7 Quorum met: yes

Subcommittees

Activities: Angela S. present
Hospitals & Institutions: Johna W. present
Literature: Ben D. present
Policy: vacant
Public Relations: Greg V. present
Outreach: vacant

REPORTS

Administrative Committee

Secretary: by Eddy G. for absent Sarah S.; Minutes from May 15 were never compiled and distributed. At this time, we are unsure if they are available for future distribution.

Amendments: none

Motion to Accept: n/a Seconded by: n/a Vote: n/a

Treasurer: by Phil S. Updated MASC - Ledger enclosed

Amendments: none

Motion to Accept: Chris McW. Seconded by: Johna W. Vote: 7 – 0 passed

Literature: by Ben D. Updated Literature - Ledger enclosed

Amendments: none

Motion to Accept: Phil S. Seconded by: Steph M. Vote: 7 - 0 passed

RCM: Quarterly by Ryan C. - Report enclosed

Next RCM: Mid-term 7/17/22 virtual; Regular 8/7/22 Murphreesboro

Subcommittees

Activities – Angela S. - enclosed
Hospitals & Institutions – by Johna W. - enclosed
Policy - none
Public Relations - by Greg V. - enclosed
Outreach - none

Groups

End of the Road – Vanessa B. - enclosed
Friends of Jimmy K. – Dottie G. - enclosed
Just for Today – Lexee C. - enclosed
Miracles Happen – Stephanie M. - enclosed
New Day - Phil S. - enclosed
Nothing to Fear - Dave H. – enclosed
Primary Purpose – Chris McW. - enclosed
Serenity Sisters – Johna W. - enclosed

OPEN FORUM

No discussions other than need to fill open positions

OLD BUSINESS

None

ELECTIONS & NOMINATIONS

Issue #1: Chelsea D. was removed as nominee for Vice Chair due to lack of presence at MASC required to be elected.

Issue #2: At 3:00 pm Sarah S. resigned as MASC secretary. Her letter of resignation is attached. Sarah turned over the box of items related to secretarial duties. As of 7/13/22 minutes for the May MASC meeting have still not been recovered.

NEW BUSINESS

Motion #1: H&I requests \$100 to cover costs of pancake breakfast learning day. **Passed 7/0** (enclosed)

NEXT MEETING

July 17, 2022 @ 3:00pm; Subcommittees at 1:00pm
Location: Miracles Happen

Basket passed to take collection for Just for Today group costs to host.

Motion to Close by: Johna W. Seconded: Stephanie M. Approved: 7 - 0

Closed with a moment of silence followed by Serenity Prayer @ 4:05pm

BEGINNING BALANCE	Month	\$1,721.42	YTD	\$1,043.73
Group Donations				
A New Day Group	\$40.00		\$380.00	
A New Way Of Life Group			\$0.00	
Serenity Sisters	\$38.00		\$263.64	
Friends Of Jimmy K	\$20.00		\$20.00	
The End Of The Road	\$17.00		\$286.15	
Miracles Happen	\$135.50		\$357.05	
Nothing To Fear	\$107.00		\$356.00	
Primary Purpose	\$149.60		\$386.05	
Just For Today	\$60.00		\$510.00	
			\$0.00	
			\$0.00	
			\$0.00	
			\$0.00	
Total Group Donations	\$567.10		\$2,558.89	
Other Receipts				
Activities			\$207.00	
P I			\$0.00	
Misc			\$0.00	
Literature Sales	\$23.77		\$1,492.03	
Total Other Receipts	\$23.77		\$1,699.03	
Total Receipts		\$590.87		\$4,257.92
SUBTOTAL		\$2,312.29		\$5,301.65
EXPENDITURES				
Secretary				
Minutes			\$0.00	
(copies)			\$0.00	
(postage)			\$0.00	
(supplies)			\$0.00	
Literature				
(supplies)			\$14.75	
(Inventory)			\$0.00	
New Group Donation			\$0.00	
H&I				
Learning Days			\$0.00	
PR				
Phoneline			\$0.00	
Meeting Schedules	\$57.38		\$101.40	
Posters			\$0.00	
Website			\$0.00	
Copies			\$0.00	
Misc.			\$280.00	
RCM				
Travel			\$0.00	
Copies			\$0.00	
MANA LSC				
Activities Seed	\$200.00		\$2,438.59	
Bank Charge			\$200.00	
Storage Unit	\$53.00		\$0.00	
PO Box Rental	\$138.00		\$265.00	
VRSC Donation			\$138.00	
			\$0.00	
Total Expenditures		\$448.38		\$3,437.74
ENDING BALANCE		\$1,863.91		\$1,863.91

RCM Report 6/26/22

Ending Report VRSC Treasurer Report February 2022

5/1/2022 Beginning Balance

\$32,821.08

Checks written

#2560- Alt RD \$ 424.24

#2561- Public Relations \$ 48.25

#2562- Lucy O \$ 255.14

#2563- Kenneth T \$ 96.00

#2564- Sam D \$ 208.26

#2565- Glenn D \$ 60.00

#2566- Southern Zonal Forum \$ 499.00

#2567- NAWS, Inc. \$18,218.04

Total checks written \$19,808.93

Deposits \$ 934.09

Ending Balance \$13,946.24

VRSC Prudent Reserve \$5,000.00

PR Budget \$5,285.00 \$3,344.99

ITCC Budget \$601.25

VRC Convention Budget \$5,000.00

Total \$13,946.24

List of open regional positions:

- Vice Chair
- Alternate Secretary
- Alternate Treasurer

If groups are interested in VRSC information, please request to be added to this email group:

allgroup@natennessee.org

Nominations for August. Need Host for VRC LXI (41) 2023

Next In-Between Meeting 7/17 4-6PM zoom

Next Regional Meeting

7 August 2022 at 9:30 AM CST

Hilton Double Tree Murfreesboro

1850 Old Fort Parkway Murfreesboro, TN 371

M.A.N.A. A.S.C.
SUB-COMMITTEE REPORT FORM

Date: 6/26/22

Subcommittee: Activities

Report Presented By: Angela S / Lexee C

Subcommittee Chairperson: Angela S

Subcommittee Vice-Chairperson: Lexee C

Report:

Summer Speaker Jam had a good turnout. We had taken \$200 seed money and are turning in \$376.⁸³
It was nice to see people we had never seen before and make introductions.

Next Event is July 16th @ the Laurel's Picnic Area.
12-5 speaker @ 2 Steve L. of Asherville.
\$5.⁰⁰ Donation, Raffle, no addict turned away.
Bring side dish if able.

Asking Area for \$200.⁰⁰ seed money for 7-16 event.

Volleyball Sunday July 31st 2-4. Parks will be announced.

Will get feedback from home groups of participation in Capture The Flag game.

Abingdon New Day Group having a Hot Dog Dinner July 30th Leah ~~E~~ is speaking. 7pm

Next Meeting Time & Date: July 17th @ 1

Off The Wall Area Capture The Flag Game Rules

Capture the Flag returns! To play, each group will create a flag, which can be anything: a bandanna, a real flag, a t-shirt, a sign, a book signed by your group, or any other reasonably appropriate item.

The goal is to see which group can visit the most meetings and capture the most flags. At the end of the game, every group gets their flag back.

Rules:

- **In order to capture another group's flag, three home group members must attend that group's meeting.**
- **If a group does not have many homegroup members, they can borrow members from another group or use members of NA that do not have a homegroup.**
- **To recapture your group's flag and to capture the flag of the group that initially captured your flag, four home group members must attend that group's meeting.**
- **To perform a blitz, which is to capture all the banners that a certain group holds, six home group members must attend another group's meeting.**
- **All those participating in the capturing of a flag must stay from the opening prayer to the closing prayer and identify themselves as home group members of the capturing group.**
- **If a group does not have a flag, a selfie of the capturing group outside of the meeting place is acceptable. Pictures taken inside of a meeting place, especially during a meeting, are not allowed.**
- **Double points given for capturing a flag from Fort Lupton and Estes Park meetings.**
- **Double points given for any flags the Fort Lupton or Estes Park groups capture.**
- **The object of this game is to promote unity in the area and to have some fun!**

Date: 6-26-22

Any Trusted Servant Changes? []

MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA

HOSPITALS & INSTITUTIONS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT

Chair: Johna W Phone: 423-268-6867
Vice-chair: Vanessa Secretary: Open
Panel Coord: _____ Lit. Coord: Ryan

Current meetings supported

1) Facility: DRC City: JC
Day(s) & Frequency: Thursday Time(s): _____
Panel Leader: Eddy
Panel Members: Leah & Eddy & Greg
Average Attendance per meeting: 8-10
Meeting Needs: Lit order has been turned in

2) Facility: Turning Point City: JC
Day(s) & Frequency: Wed Time(s): _____
Panel Leader: Eddy
Panel Members: NA Men
Average Attendance per meeting: 15-20
Meeting Needs: lit order not needed
Need panel leaders

Date: 6-26-22

Any Trusted Servant Changes? []

3) Facility: Willow Ridge City: JC
Day(s) & Frequency: Sun & Tues Time(s): 7pm
Panel Leader: Erin
Panel Members: NA Women
Average Attendance per meeting: 15-20
Meeting Needs: Panel leader

4) Facility: CSU City: JC
Day(s) & Frequency: Thursday Time(s): 7pm
Panel Leader: Kayla
Panel Members: NA Women
Average Attendance per meeting: 10
Meeting Needs: lit order turned in

How can MASC support you better? Need panel leader
for Woodridge/Willow/ we also
have Secretary open

Next Subcommittee Meeting Date: Next area Time: 2pm

Location: _____

Opportunities for service with H&I - as of July 2022

Day & Time	Facility	Panel Leader
Tuesday - New 6:00-7:00pm	V. A. Domiciliary - Inpatient Men & Women, JC	Eddy G.
Wednesday 9:00-10:30am	Turning Point - Outpatient Men & Women, JC	Brooke B.
Wednesday 6:00-7:00pm	Turning Point - Inpatient Men, JC	Eddy G.
Thursday 2:15-3:15pm	Day Reporting Center - Outpatient Men & Women, JC	Leah L.
Thursday 6:00-7:00pm	Turning Point - Inpatient Detox Men & Women, JC	Kahla C.
Saturday 11:00-Noon	Laurels Recovery Ctr - Inpatient Men & Women, Lebanon, VA	Ben D.
Saturday 11:00-Noon	Woodridge Hospital - Inpatient Men & Women, JC	Ryan C.
Sunday 7:00-8:00pm	Willow Ridge Women, JC	Kim B.
New - Various evenings - Virtual	Turning Point - Outpatient Men & Women, JC	New - to be determined

Sub-Committee Report

Sub-Committee: PUBLIC RELATIONS
Sub-Committee Chairperson: GREG V.
Phone Number: 951-339-0527
Date of last Sub-Committee meeting: _____

Comments

DISCUSSED NEED FOR SOME MORE PEOPLE ON PHONELINES
TALKED ABOUT HAVING WEBSITE TRAINING
PHONELINE TRAINING IS ON OUR WEBSITE
DISCUSSED PHIL GETTING QUOTE FOR SCHEDULES 400 FOR
NEXT MONTH.

Location/Date/Time of next meeting: TBD 7-17-22

Proposed Motions and/Or Intents or Nomination

N/A

GROUP REPORT FORM

Group Name: End of the Road.
Location: 603 Sunset Blvd
Date Submitted: 6/26/

Trusted Servants

GSR: Vanessa B ALT GSR: Ryan C
Secretary: Josh G Treasurer: Bradley S
Proxy Vote: _____

Treasury Report

Beginning Balance: _____ Attendance: 8-22
Contributions: _____ Prudent Reserve: _____
Expenditures: _____ Area Donation: 135⁰⁰

Meetings and Announcements

7/13
Lexee C. sharing story
Wed @ 7pm Spiritual principals
Sun @ 7pm Lit Study.

Send minutes to: vbignazz@gmail.com

MOUNTAIN AREA OF NA GROUP REPORT

Group Name: Friends of Jimmy K Date: 6/26/22

GSR: Dottie G. Alternate: _____

Secretary: _____ Treasurer: _____

Proxy Rep.: _____ Average Meeting Attendance: 5

Treasury Report	Beginning Balance:	<u>0</u>
	Contributions:	<u>10.00</u>
	Rent:	<u>Literature</u>
	Other Expenses:	_____
	Area Donation:	<u>10.00</u>
	Balance (reserve):	<u>0.00</u>

Group News and Announcements
Now Meeting every Friday

How can MASC support you better? _____

Changes? Time(s): _____ Day(s): Now Every Friday
Location: _____

Format: _____

GROUP REPORT FORM

Group Name: Just For Today
Location: 210 South Hills Drive Elizabethton
Date Submitted: 6-26-22

Trusted Servants

GSR: Lexee C. ALT GSR: N/A
Secretary: ~~Salmon~~ Treasurer: Steve W.
Proxy Vote: Greg V.
Steve W.

Treasury Report

Beginning Balance: \$0.00 Attendance: ~~8~~ 8-15
Contributions: _____ Prudent Reserve: \$50.00
Expenditures: _____ Area Donation: \$0.00

Meetings and Announcements

Wed - 8:00 pm, Thurs - 6:00, Sat - ~~12:15~~ 12:15
Lexee's 1 year celebration 6/29

Send minutes to: lexeeandgrayson@
gmail.com

Group Name: Miracles Happen

Location: 105 S. Boone St.

Date Submitted: June 26 2022

GSR: Steph M

Alt GSR: Missy

Secretary: Brook

Treasurer: Reggie

Proxy Vote: Reggie

Treasury Report:

Beg. Balance: 0

Attendance: 20

Contributions: 395⁰⁰

Reserve: 0

Expenditures: 151⁰⁰

Area Donation: 112²⁰

Meetings + Announcements

Mon, Fri, Saturday 7:00 - 8:00

speaker meetings every other Friday.

Email: MyersStephanie1338@gmail.com

Group Report Form

Group Name A New Day Group

Location Abingdon, VA

Date Submitted 6/26/22

GSR N/A Trusted Servants
Alt GSR —

Secretary Phil S Treasurer DONNA S

Proxy vote Phil S

Beginning balance \$93.00 Treasury Report
Attendance 3-6

Contributions 232.00 Prudent Reserve 35.00

Expenditures 286.50 Area Donation 120.00

Balance 56.50

Meetings and Announcements

Hot Dog Dinner July 30th (eat at 7pm Meeting @ 8pm)
Ben to celebrate XVII on July 28th

Send minutes to: Phil S

E-mail godamani1@comcast.net

Group Report

Name Nothing to Fear
Location Mansox Annex
Date Sub 6/26/2022

GSR Ashley Alt —
SEC Sara Treasure Eric
PROX David

Tue & Thur 7:00

Att - 20-25

Angelica ~~200~~ 4 yrs

July 12

GROUP REPORT FORM

Group Name: Primary Purpose
Location: 201 S. Main St., Greeneville, TN.
Date Submitted: 6-26-22

Trusted Servants

GSR: Bob H. ALT GSR: Chris M.
Secretary: Chevy A. Treasurer: Anna L.
Proxy Vote: Matt C.

Treasury Report

Beginning Balance: _____ Attendance: 6-25
Contributions: _____ Prudent Reserve: 50 + ?
Expenditures: _____ Area Donation: \$129.00

Meetings
Tues 7 PM
Thurs 7 PM
Sun 7:30 PM

Meetings and Announcements

Changes happening within our group, slow but sure. Progress not perfection. Interested members stepping up to put structure back into our group. Thanks to Area persons last month for their guidance & direction in helping our group. Thanks to Activities & the opportunity to be a part of the Speaker Jam. Our group was happy to meet new people & learn more about service. Thanks for letting me serve Chris M. celebrating 33 yrs. on Sun July 31st, 7:30 PM!

Send minutes to: cmwaters62@gmail.com

Serenity Sisters

305 Christian Church Rd.

Date: 6/26

GSR: Johna

ALT GSR: Chelsea D.

Secretary: Chelsea D.

Treasurer: Kim B.

Beginning Balance: \$180.29

Attendance: 12-25

Prudent Reserve: 0

Expenditures: \$132.48

Area Donation: \$47.81

Meet every Monday at 7:00pm.

Amanda B. Celebrating 1 year Aug. 8th
Kahla is speaking

Dear MANA ASC,

It has become clear that I can no longer efficiently complete the commitment of ASG Secretary until a replacement can be found. It is for this reason that I tender my resignation effective immediately.

Sincerely,

Joel S.

Sarah S.

P.S. The flashdrive is still in my work computer. I will return it to a MANA ASC administrative committee member ASAP.

* RECEIVED BY EDDYG. @
3:00 p.m. 6/26/22

Motion Form

Date 6.26.22

Motion Maker Johna

Seconded Lexee C

Motion: Can H&I have 100 dollars
for H&I learning day /
pan cake breakfast

Intent: To provide food for H&I
learning day pancake breakfast

For Unanimous Against 0 Abstentions 0

Passed ✓ Failed _____ Tabled _____

Back to Groups _____ Ruled out of order by chair _____